
From:  Sieff, Blair <bsieff@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Monday, February 5, 2007 5:03 PM (GMT) 
To:  Kahn, Raymond <raymond.kahn@lehman.com>; Davis, Emily 

<edavis2@lehman.com>; Bing, Robert <rbing@lehman.com>; 
Rabel, Jeffrey E <jeffrey.rabel@lehman.com>; Vecchio, Laura M 
<LVecchio@lehman.com>; Rajan, Thiaga 
<Thiaga.Rajan@lehman.com>; Marshall, Brian 
<bmarshal@lehman.com>; McGarry, Patrick 
<PMcGarry@lehman.com>; HG Credit Facilitation Group 
<HGCreditFacilitationGroup@examnyc.lehman.com>; Chen, Albert 
<albert.chen@lehman.com>; Shotton, Paul 
<paul.shotton@lehman.com>; Smith, Greg L 
<Greg.Smith@lehman.com> 

Subject:  AMBAC Due Diligence: Discussion Deck 
Attach:  Materials for Ambac v11.ppt 

 
 
 

All, 
I have attached the current draft of the Ambac document for our upcoming 
meeting. 
I will have copies for those attending in person. 
 
Best, 
 
Blair 
 
Blair Sieff 
VP, Corporate Strategy | LEHMAN BROTHERS 
745 7th Avenue - 30th Floor, New York, NY 10019 
Office: 212.526.9680 | Fax: 646.758.3563 | bsieff@lehman.com 
 <<Materials for Ambac v11.ppt>> 
 
> _____________________________________________ 
> From:         Sieff, Blair  
> Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 12:42 AM 
> To:   Sieff, Blair; Kahn, Raymond; Davis, Emily; Bing, Robert; Rabel, 
> Jeffrey E; Vecchio, Laura M; Rajan, Thiaga; Marshall, Brian; McGarry, 
> Patrick; HG Credit Facilitation Group; Chen, Albert; Shotton, Paul; 
> Smith, Greg L 
> Subject:      AMBAC Due Diligence - Large Lending Solution 
> When: Monday, February 05, 2007 12:30 PM-1:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern 
> Time (US & Canada). 
> Where:        Conference 8A or dial-in 
> 
> Domestic: 1-866-779-0772 
> International: 334-309-0261 
> PIN: *682 550 1211* 
> moderator code *9640* 
> 
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